
QO&64-01 

Noeleen Keavev 

Subject: 
Attachments: conditions doohamlet ballinode scotstown.pdf 

FW: Planning permission for Wastewater treatment plants 

From: Jennifer Cope [mailto:i.cope@epa.iel 
Sent: 23 December 2011 14:14 
To: Mallon, Siobhan 
Subject: FW: Monaghan 500 to 1,000 p.e. WWTP 
Importance: High 

Dear Siobhan 
Would you please respond to the below email, sent on 2 1  July 2011, as soon as possible? 

Regards 

Jennifer 

Jennifer Cope 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 
EPA Regional Inspectorate Dublin 
McCumiskey House 
Richview 
Clonskeagh Road 
Dublin 14 

Tel: 01-268 0100 
Fax: 01-268 0199 
j.cope@eDa. ie 
www.eDa.ie 

http://www.youtube.com/user/epaireland 
h tt p ://twitter . com/ E PA I re la nd 

. " x  - _ _  - - " 

From: Jennifer Cope 
Sent: 21 July 2011 11:45 
To: 'Johnston, Mark'; 's.mallon@monag hancoco. le' 
Subject: Monaghan 500 to 1,000 p.e. WWTP 

Dear Mark/Stoblian 
I note from tlie Section B 6 of your application that Part S planning permission and EIS were not requtred for 

1 D0473-01, Doohamlet WWTP 

3 D0464-01 Smttliboro WWTP 
2 D0463-0 1 Knockacont1y W WTP 

Would you please provide confirmation from the planning Authority as to whether planning permission was granted 
or not required? 
If planning peniiission was granted, would you please provide: 

Details of the planning permission, including reference numbet- and conditions attached to the permission. 
Confirmation fi-om the Planning Authority that, itidthe grant of planning approval, no Environmental Impact 

Statement was required in relation to tlie waste water treatment plant? 
If planning pennission was not required, would you please justify as to why no planning petmission was 'required for 
the waste water treatment plant. 
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Wo~tld you please provide confimiation from the Planning Authority that, in grant of planning approval, no 
Environmental Impact Statement was required in relation to D0435-01 Ballinocle and D0494-01 Scotstown waste 
water treatment plants? 

R e g  I-ds 
.le tin i fe I- Cope 

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 
EPA Regional Inspectorate Dublin 
McCumiskey House 
Richview 
Clonskeagh Road 
Dublin 14 

Tel: 01-268 0100 
Fax: 01-268 0199 
j .cope@epa .ie 
www.epa.ie 

http://www.voutube.com/user/epaireland 
h tt p ://tw i tt e r. corn/ E PA1 re la n d 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postrnaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Einail Secui-ity.cloud service. 
For iii ore i t i  fo mi at i on p 1 ease vi sit h t t p : //w w w. s yiii ant eccl o u d.  coni 

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, i s  intended for the named recipient(s) only. It 
may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and therefore Monaghan Local 
Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message: Except where sent in the ordinary course of 
business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the 
Monaghan Local Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept 
responsibility for any damage whatsoever that i s  caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-mail 
communications for operational, security and business reasons. 
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